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From: Jonas, Mark [mjonas@craworld.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 2:22 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Benjamin Heningburg

Subject: RE: Hooshi's Auto Service, Oakland CA - Closure

petition in abeyance

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Jerry:
Thursday (8/14/08) at 9 am at ACEH works for me. Thanks.

Sincerely,

Mark Jonas

Mark Jonas, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
510/420-3307 direct

www.CRAworld.com

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 2:17 PM

To: Jonas, Mark

Cc: Benjamin Heningburg

Subject: RE: Hooshi's Auto Service, Oakland CA - Closure petition in abeyance

Mark,
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That’s correct, the Hooshi case has been assigned to me. Here are some times next week that | am
available to meet:

Tuesday 8/12, 1:30 pm —4:00 pm
Wednesday 8/13, 9:00 am — 12:00 Noon
Thursday 8/14, 9:00 am —10:00 am

Let me know what works.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Jonas, Mark [mailto:mjonas@craworld.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 12:05 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Benjamin Heningburg

Subject: FW: Hooshi's Auto Service, Oakland CA - Closure petition in abeyance

Dear Jerry:

| just spoke with Ben Heningburg and | hear that you are taking on the Gatzke-Hooshi project (FLC
#RO0000516). Additional remediation is apparently necessary. | would like to meet with you to discuss
remedial options and hopefully move directly into a RAP, (hopefully) followed by remediation and closure.
The meeting should take no more than 30 minutes.

Sincerely,

Mark Jonas

Mark Jonas, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
510/420-3307 direct

www.CRAworld.com

From: Benjamin Heningburg [mailto:BHeningburg@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 9:23 AM
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To: Jonas, Mark
Subject: Hooshi's Auto Service, Oakland CA - Closure petition in abeyence

Mark,

Has ACEH responded to the Request for Approval to Proceed with RAP dated October 25, 2007 or the
Supplemental Site Characterization Report dated March 1, 2007 ?

Closure petitions in abeyence should be fast tracked as they have a high level of visibility.
Please let me know if | can help

Ben Heningburg, P.G.

UST Program Cleanup Unit

State Water Resources Control Board

1001 | Street, 15th floor

PO Box 2231

Sacramento, CA 95812

916-341-5749

916-341-5808 fax
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/cleanup/index.htmi
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From: Jonas, Mark [mjonas@craworld.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 2:22 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Benjamin Heningburg

Subject: RE: Hooshi's Auto Service, Oakland CA - Closure

petition in abeyance

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Jerry:
Thursday (8/14/08) at 9 am at ACEH works for me. Thanks.

Sincerely,

Mark Jonas

Mark Jonas, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
510/420-3307 direct

www.CRAworld.com

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 2:17 PM

To: Jonas, Mark

Cc: Benjamin Heningburg

Subject: RE: Hooshi's Auto Service, Oakland CA - Closure petition in abeyance

Mark,
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That’s correct, the Hooshi case has been assigned to me. Here are some times next week that | am
available to meet:

Tuesday 8/12, 1:30 pm —4:00 pm
Wednesday 8/13, 9:00 am — 12:00 Noon
Thursday 8/14, 9:00 am —10:00 am

Let me know what works.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Jonas, Mark [mailto:mjonas@craworld.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 12:05 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Benjamin Heningburg

Subject: FW: Hooshi's Auto Service, Oakland CA - Closure petition in abeyance

Dear Jerry:

| just spoke with Ben Heningburg and | hear that you are taking on the Gatzke-Hooshi project (FLC
#RO0000516). Additional remediation is apparently necessary. | would like to meet with you to discuss
remedial options and hopefully move directly into a RAP, (hopefully) followed by remediation and closure.
The meeting should take no more than 30 minutes.

Sincerely,

Mark Jonas

Mark Jonas, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
510/420-3307 direct

www.CRAworld.com

From: Benjamin Heningburg [mailto:BHeningburg@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 9:23 AM
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To: Jonas, Mark
Subject: Hooshi's Auto Service, Oakland CA - Closure petition in abeyence

Mark,

Has ACEH responded to the Request for Approval to Proceed with RAP dated October 25, 2007 or the
Supplemental Site Characterization Report dated March 1, 2007 ?

Closure petitions in abeyence should be fast tracked as they have a high level of visibility.
Please let me know if | can help

Ben Heningburg, P.G.

UST Program Cleanup Unit

State Water Resources Control Board

1001 | Street, 15th floor

PO Box 2231

Sacramento, CA 95812

916-341-5749

916-341-5808 fax
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/cleanup/index.htmi
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